State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 14, 2002
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Economic Regulation Y { &

RE: Docket No. 940408-WS, Request for acknowledgment of resolution
rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over private
water and wastewater utilities in Hernando County.  /5( e

Order No. PSC-94-0719-FOF-WS, issued June 9, 1994, in Docket No.
940408-WS, required that Certificates Nos. 046-W and 047-S, held by Florida
Water Services Corporation (formerly Southern States Utilities, Inc.), be canceled
upon the conclusion of all pending dockets. Staff has confirmed that all pending
dockets are closed. (See list below.) This memorandum serves as staff’s request
to cancel Certificates Nos. 046-W and 047-S pursuant to the authorization in Order
No. PSC-94-0719-FOF-WS.

Docket No. 940392-WS Closed 07/01/94

Docket No. 930945-WS Closed 02/20/97

Docket No. 930880-WS Closed 02/20/97

Docket No. 930758-WS Closed 09/27/94

Docket No. 920199-WS Closed 07/10/01
cc: Office of General Counsel (Gervasi)

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File)
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